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David Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 9:38 PM
To: usr1@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Apatite-(CaF) on Albite from Harvard Quarry

Act fast! I just posted new mineral specimens. Per your request, this is your special 
email notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Page 1A</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist1.htm">New
Listings Page 1B</A>

A FEW OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:
- Andradite-Grossular Garnet from Trantimou, Mali
- Celestine on Calcite from Route 13 road cut, Chittenengo Falls, New York
- Andradite-Grossular Garnet from Trantimou, Mali
- Quartz var. Amethyst Scepter from Deer Hill, Maine
- Hematite from Bisbee, Arizona
- Quartz from Gouverneur Talc Co. No. 4 Mine, Lake Bonaparte, New York
- Wulfenite from Red Cloud Mine, Arizona
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Private property off Stone Arabia Road, New York
- Donpeacorite from ZCA Mine No. 4, Fowler Ore Body, New York
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
- Vesuvianite from Jeffrey Mine, Canada
- Quartz var. Herkimer Diamond from Diamond Acres (Hastings Farm), New York
- Quartz over Beta-Quartz from , Germany
- Pyrite with Talc from Grange Ore Body, ZCA West Pierrepont Mine, New York
- Apatite-(CaF) on Albite from Harvard Quarry, Maine

Plus many, many more...

John Betts
215 West 98 Street, No 2F
NY, NY 10025
www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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